Don't risk

TO: EMPLOYERS OF HEALTHCARE WORKERS

FROM: Labor Law Poster Service
RE: HAND WASHING & DISEASE CONTROL!

If an infectious disease outhreak hits your
business, you could suffer high
absenteeism, lower productivity, and
potentially significant lost revenue.

- |11 1/3 of infectious disease outbreaks, hand washing
was a significant contributing factor, according to the
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.

=== [nfectious diseases are the third leading cause of death in

the U.S. Each year, there are:
+ 150,000 new hepatitis A, 300,000 new hepatitis B,

and 35,000 new hepatitis C infections

* 25,000 TB infections
* 3,000 bacterial meningitis infections; 300 are FATAL!

* 36,000 deaths from the flu and its complications

Order our Hand Washing poster and help protect

your business, your employees, and yourself from
liability and lost revenue.

QUANTITY DISCOUNTS allow you to order multiple
posters and place them in all employee areas for
maximum effectiveness. (See Order Form.)
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1. Call toll free, 800-986-0763, or

2. Fax your completed Order Form to 888-442-4144, or
3. Mail your completed Order Form in the

enclosed envelope.
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10 x 14" size fits any wal|

A $19.95 Get one of these 12 x18”

value, FREE .
with your posters FREE with your
order! order. Enter your poster #

choice on the Order Form.
F2. Choking on Food

F3. CPR

F4. Drug Free Workplace
F6. Sexual Harrassment

F7. Workplace Violence

Why you should order this poster

e A fast, easy-to-understand reference for
employees

e Reinforces the importance of
handwashing every time employees see

this poster
 Laminated for durability & long life

e Quantity discounts



